HILLSBOROUGH.

A post village, situated in the township of Plympton, five miles from Forest, on the Grand Trunk Railroad, and twenty-two miles from Sarnia, the county town; population about one hundred. It contains two stores, one hotel, one shoe shop, one blacksmith shop, one waggon shop, one grist and saw mill, one physician, and an episcopal church, built in 1852, of frame; Rev. S. Phillips, minister. Mails tri-weekly—Tuesdays, Thursdays and Saturdays. Thomas L. Hill, Postmaster.

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF PROFESSIONS, TRADES, &C.

Adams, Robert, cabinet maker.
ANDERSON, ANDREW, waggon maker.

Brooks, S., ship and boat builder. Gibson, Edward, M. D.

HILL, CHARLES, Ensign.

HILL, EDWARD, farmer. HILL, JAMES, farmer.

HILL, JNO. S., firm of Thos. L. and Jno. Hill.

HILL, THOS. L., J. P., postmaster and general merchant. [See card.] Hill, Samuel C., Captain. Jones, John, farmer.

Jones, Samuel, shoemaker.

Kendall, Thomas, carpenter and bailiff, 5th Division Court.

aı

di

mi

mi

Thu

ALI

Bebr BEL

BRO

Chest

COO

McPherson, Allan, grist and saw mill.

Phillips, Rev. S., episcopal minister.

Owens, Thos., chair and cabinet maker.

Smith, Robert, blacksmith. Woods, Thos., hotel-keeper.

THOS. & JNO. HILL.

DEALERS IN

DRY GOODS, GROCERIES,

Hardware, Boots & Shoes,

READY-MADE CLOTHING, ETC.,

HILLSBORO', C. W.

All kinds of Produce Taken in Exchange.